
1

From: Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com> on behalf of Bridget Kelly
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 5:30 PM
To: Bill Stepien
Subject: Re: NEWS ALERT: Star-Ledger: N.J. Senate sends 'flawed' corporate tax break bill to 

governor's desk

Love holding a grudge. Thanks.  

On Aug 19, 2013, at 5:29 PM, Bill Stepien  wrote: 

I say, whatever. Keep in the memory bank 

On Aug 19, 2013, at 5:25 PM, Bridget Kelly <bridgetkelly@ymail.com> wrote: 

Don't even get me started. He marched in today basically demanding to see the 
Governor with his intern. He is one of the nerviest members.  

Can I call him out on the quote? 

On Aug 19, 2013, at 3:09 PM, Bill Stepien  wrote: 

Way to put the governor in a box: 

“It is loaded with lard that would make some of the folks in 
Washington proud,” said state Sen. Sam Thompson (R-Middlesex), 
who nevertheless voted to yes to send it to the governor to “see 
what he does.” 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Sarah Dolan" 
<sarah.dolan@gov.state.nj.us> 
Date: August 19, 2013, 3:08:55 PM EDT 
To: "Sarah Dolan" <sarah.dolan@gov.state.nj.us> 
Subject: NEWS ALERT: Star-Ledger: N.J. 
Senate sends 'flawed' corporate tax break bill to 
governor's desk 

“It is loaded with lard that would make some of the folks 
in Washington proud,” said state Sen. Sam Thompson 
(R-Middlesex), who nevertheless voted to yes to send it 
to the governor to “see what he does.” 
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